i_/\ DEPARTMENT FINANCIAL SERVICES
” % MEMORANDUM
Caveden R

DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY | UMASIPALA WESITHIL

BID OPENING RESULTS

~ Reference: GRDM/34/23-24
To: Project Manager: (Reginald Closing 31 May 2024
" Salmons/Nolwando Sambokwe) Date:
Copies: | ; Office: George
From: Supply Chain Management Unit

GRDM/34/23-24: : TRAINING FOR OCCUPATIONAL CERTIFICATE:

. ELECTRICIAN SAQA ID 91761 NQF 4 AS PER TENDER FOR A FRAMEWORK
Subject:  AGREEMENT FOR A PANEL OF SERVICE PROVIDERS THAT OFFERS SKILLS :,
DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMMES AND SERVICES FOR THE GARDEN ROUTE FOR A
PERIOD OF THREE YEARS (AS PER TENDER GRDM/28/21-22)-CLOSED BID

One (01) tender was received in above regard:

No. | Description B-BBEE Status | Amount Location
Level of
Contribution S

1. Africa Skills Village (Pty) Ltd 2 Various -George

Names and signature of Municipal Officials, who opened the tenders received:

1. Bukelwa Ndzinde , : 2. Kaychorane Airdien

Signature: @ ......................... Signature: @‘}d'e" .....................



